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MEMORANDUM

TO: Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

P.O. Box 6327 (l/
Tallahassee, FL 32314
Phone: 850-487-6059 i ?{»

FROM: Sheri A. Wallace, Ph.D., LMHC
PRAXIS Network/Vice-Presid

DATE: May 18, 2001
RE: Corporation Reinstatement: P94000075478

Pursuant to conversation earlier today with Kathy in the Division of Corporations Reinstatement
Department (850-487-6059), PRAXIS Network, Inc. is hereby requesting reinstatement. Unbeknownst
to us, the corporation was subject to Administrative Dissolution for Annual Report, effective September
22,2000. This administrative decision was the result of PRAXIS Network’s failure to file an annual
report in the year 2000. This occurred because PRAXIS Network, Inc. did not receive the renewal form
due to a change of address. Records indicate that the renewal form was returned to the Division of
Corporations by the U.S. Postal Service as undeliverable.

Because this occurred as an oversight, rather than a deliberate failure to comply, PRAXIS Network, Inc.
is requesting a one-time waiver of the $600.00 reinstatement fee. In compliance with the directive given
by Kathy in the Reinstatement office, we are enclosing our check for $308.75 to cover the cost of our
renewal fee for the years 2000 and 2001 as well as $8.75 for the Certificate of Status. We appreciate
your consideration in this matter.

Copy to: Jon C. Huenink, President

Blanche Office Center-Second Floor Phone: 386.752.9937
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